From: NED Team
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 7:07 AM

Subject: NED Maintenance Release v4.3.2
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To: NED Portal Customers

From: NED Team

Subject: NED Maintenance Release v4.3.2
Contact: NED Team (nedteam @mail.nih.gov)

The NED team will deploy maintenance release v4.3.2 starting Friday, September 7 at 5:30 PM (Eastern
Time). This release includes the following NED Portal changes:

e A'"do not publish" checkbox allows users to prevent work mobile phone numbers from being
displayed on NED Search (http://ned.nih.gov), the Global Address List (GAL) or made available to
downstream systems and applications except AlertNIH, which always receives this information.

e Allows the ORS Division of International Services (DIS) to update the Alien Authorized Work Until
Date (AAWUD) without revoking ID badges.

e Background investigation terminology and values in NED are in line with OPM/NBIB terminology
recently adopted by the NIH Division of Personnel Security and Access Control (DPSAC):

0 “Position Sensitivity Level (PSL)” is renamed as “Tier.”

0 “Background Investigation Type (Bl Type) is renamed as “Position Designation.”
For additional information regarding the new tiers and position designations, please visit
DPSAC's website.

During this time customers will not be able to access the NED Portal (https://nedportal.nih.gov).

Additionally, automated provisioning/de-provisioning of NIH primary AD accounts via ADM (Active Roles
Server) will not be possible during the scheduled outage as this service relies on the NED Portal. IT staff
with access to ADM can manually de-provision NIH primary AD accounts, however. If there is an urgent
need to provision a primary AD account during the outage, please submit an NIH IT Service Desk request
at http://itservicedesk.nih.gov or e-mail the CIT Continuity Assurance Program at
citdcscap@mail.nih.gov.

We expect the NED Portal to be available by 7:00 PM on Sunday, September 9.

Please contact the NED Team at nedteam@mail.nih.gov if you have questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

NED Team
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